G4S Technology Limited
Challenge House
International Drive

A REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIALITY Tewkesbury
IN ACCORDANCE WITH FCC RULE 0.459 Gloucestershire GL20 BUQ
Telephone: 01684 850977

Fax: 01684 294845
www.gdstechnology.co.uk

07-04-2011

TRaC Global

100 Frobisher Business Park
Leigh Sinton Road

Malvern

Worcestershire

WR14 1BX

UK

RE: Certification Application
FCCID: OE5S880

To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that the following information is to be held confidential on behalf of G4S Technology
Limited.

e Schematics
e Parts Lists
¢ Block Diagram

The application contains technical information which G4S Technology Limited deems to be trade secrets
and propriety. If made public, the information might be used to the disadvantage of the applicant in the
market place.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Yours faithfully

G4S Technology Limited
Challenge House
International Drive
Tewkesbury
Gloucestershire GL20 8UQ

I

Howard Johnson
Technical Director
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